
EmilyLutz

From: AMOEvents <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, 2January 20252:01pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: AMO2025HotelBooking Opens January 14at10AM – BookFast! 

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

BookYourAMO2025Conference HotelRooms
Beginning January14, 2025at10:00am

The2025Annual Conference willbeinOttawa fromAugust 17 – 20, 2025. Make sure
youmarkyourcalendars forJanuary14, 2025at10:00amEST, tobookyour
accommodationsfortheconference.   

Eachyear themainconference hotel roomsselloutwithin30minutes.   

Alltheinformation youneedtoknowinadvance ofJanuary 14willbeavailable soon
here. Thislinkwill include hotel information andmost importantly, whatyouneedto
knowabout booking procedures toensure yourrooms havebeenconfirmed.  

Toavoiddisappointment, don’tmissthisimportant date.  

Conference registration willopeninearly2025.  

Contact: events@amo.on.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness
ofthird-partysubmissions. Distribution ofthese itemsdoesnotimplyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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